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September 29, 1960

Mr. James R. Mason, Chief

Isctopes Branch

Division of Licensing and Regulation
United States Atomic Energy Commission
Washington 25, D. C.

Re: AEC Licenses 34-7225 and 34-7225-9
Dear Mr. Mason:

AEC License 34-7225-1 has an expiration date of October 31, 1960, as
noted in your letter of August 25, 1960.

In reviewing the licensed uses under this number, we find that the
only condition not covered by our License No. 34-7225-G, is the provision
permitting use and storage of sealed cobalt sources at customer's
facilities as delineated in conditions 11, and 13 as amended September 13,

1960.

To reduce the paperwork required by ourselves and the USAEC, we would
like to propose that License No. 34-7225-1 be allowed to expire, that
ve're pexmitted to transfer the active material inveutory to our

License No. 34.7225-9, and that License No. 34-7225-9 be amended to
pernit use of sealed cobalt sources at customer's facilities. This

seems advisable at this time as we are currently preparing an application
for & broad license, which should be forwarded 1o you within & few weeks.

To implement the immediate changes required in our Licensed activities
we are:

1. BSubmitting the completed form "Certification of Status of
Radioisotope (Byproduct Material) Program under United States Atamic
Energy Commission License Number 34-7225-1.
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effect that, "Notwithstanding the provisions of Condition 11 of

34-7225-9, sealed scurces of cobalt-60 may be stored in, loaded into, ‘
or unloaded from Picker teletherapy units, radiography units and

shipping containers at customer's facilities, such use or storage to

be under the direct supervision of D. T. Green, E. Slagle, J. Snarr,

E. W. Coleman, N. Bender, or R. W. Arndt."

2. Hereby requesting amendment of License No. 34-7225-9 to the
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Mr. James R. Mason -2- September 29, 1960

We feel that the 1emaining conditions of License No. 34-7225-1 are
covered by License No. 34-7225-9 as follows:

(1) Paragraphs 6,7,8(A and B) of 34-7225-1 by paragraphs 6,7,8(A and C)
of 34-7225-9.

(2) Paragraph 9 and Condition 11 to be covered by requested amendment
to, and condition 11 of 34-7225-9.

(3) Condition 12 is essentially the same in the Licenses.

(4) Condition 13 by the requested amendment at customer's facilities,
and by Condition 13 at Picker facilities.

(5) Condition 14 by Condition 15 of License 34-7225-G.

(6) Condition 15 by Condition 16 of 34-7225-9, especially as noted in
applicable Sections III-VI of the referenced Procedures Manual, and
the Picker Manuel T55-175 transmitted 11/20/59 re 34-7225-1.

We are spending this information to you Airmail Special Delivery
Registered, in hopes you will receive it within the period proscribed
by paragraph 30.35(b) of 10CFR30. These changes were suggested by

personnel of the Chicago Operations Office, Compliance Division, in
their inspection yesterday.

Your earliest coument on this change will be appreciated.
Sincerely,

PICKER X-FRAY CORPORATIOHN
Waite Mfg. Div., Inc.
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